
Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i 
GLENN A TEMPLE I 
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:43 AM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by GLENN A TEMPLE 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

GLENN A TEMPLE 

Email 

amends.02pyramid@icloud.com 

Docket 

E-100Sub 190 

Message 

Local "solar plus storage", distributed solar and battery storage, is the fastest, cheapest and fairest way 
to meet our climate goals. Duke Energy's fossil fuel and nuclear energy sourced power will devastate 
North Carolina's human and environmental health and society as a whole. The Utilities Commission 
should not approve Duke Energy's toxic energy plan that will be catastrophic for all involved. Sincerely, 
Glenn Temple 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 
Susan Cates I 
Tuesday, July 23, 2~24 8:22 PM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by Susan Cates 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Susan Cates 

Email 

shindman@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100Sub 190 

Message 

Please Invest in solar power. 
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Grant, Lakisha 

From: Dawn Shackleford I 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:39 PM 
Statements ' 

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Dawn Shackleford 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Dawn Shackleford 

Email 

dawncapri.ds@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100Sub 90 

Message 

NC Utilities Commission, North Carolina is on the wrong path. Duke's plans to gamble on high-risk, 
super-costly experimental technologies and to greatly expand the use of methane gas for power 
generation will only raise electric rates and worsen the climate crisis. Please rejec_t Duke Energy's 
monopoly-driven greenwashing and pursue climate solutions that work, like local solar-plus-storage! 
North Carolina has twice the practical space on rooftops, parking areas, contaminated brownfields and 
vacant land close to towns and cities to meet our climate goals. It is past time for a genuine clean energy 
transition in North Carolina - not more false solutions. 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: Laura Helfman MDI 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2924 10:23 PM 
To: Statements • 
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Laura Heitman MD 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Laura Heitman MD 

Email 

riverdoc@outlook.com 

Docket 

E-100 Sub 190 

Message 

NC Utilities Commission, North Carolina is past due for a shift in the profit-driven monopoly mindset that 
increasingly harms communities, drives up power bills, and makes the climate crisis worse. Many 
experts agree that local solar-plus-storage is the best tool we have to address the climate crisis. It is 
clear that the only way North Carolina can finally get aligned with the climate scientists is to rapidly 
expand local solar. All Duke Energy's residential, commercial and nonprofit customers can share in the 
costs and benefits of local solar much like we currently pay for polluting power plants -through the 
electric rate system. 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: Steven Berner I 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 11:38 PM 
Statements I 

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Steven Berner 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Steven Berner 

Email 

stevenberner7@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100 Sub 190 

Message 

To Whom It May Concern: Please tell Duke Energy to expand the use of renewable energy to wean us off 
of fossil fuels which is rushing us into a climate catastrophe. Sincerely, Steven Berner 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nicole Haning I 
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 6:00 AM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by Nicole Haning 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Nicole Haning 

Email 

nicolacita@gmail.com 

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
generation will only raise electric rates and worsen the climate crisis. Please reject Duke Energy's 
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

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 11 :38 PM 
Statements ' 
Statement of Position Submitted by Steven Berner 

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

From: D • • dJ r.BenJamm Free man 
' Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:54 PM 

To: Statements 
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Dr. Benjamin Freedman 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Dr. Benjamin Freedman 

Email 

bfreed05@vt.edu 

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

Pamela Bendele 
Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:25 PM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by Pamela Bendele 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Pamela Bendele 

Email 

pjbendele59@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100Sub190 

Message 

We have a solar home now. 
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Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
I 

GLENN A TEMPLE I 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11 :43 AM 

Statements I To: 
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by GLENN A TEMPLE 

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

Michael B Strivelli I • 
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:42 PM 
Statements 

Statement of Position Submitted by Michael B Strivelli 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Michael B Strivelli 

Email 

mstrivelli@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100Sub 190 

Message 

North Carolina Utilities Commission, North Carolina's reliance on a profit-driven utility monopoly is 
exacerbating the climate crisis, burdening residents with escalating energy costs, and undermining 
community well-being. To align with the urgent recommendations of climate scientists, the state must 
rapidly expand local solar energy paired with storage. This approach offers a proven solution to mitigate 
climate change. Similar to the current system of funding polluting power plants, all Duke Energy 
customers - residential, commercial, and nonprofit-should equitably share the costs and benefits of 
local solar through adjustments to electricity rates. 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joy Hewett 
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:54 PM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by Joy Hewett 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Joy Hewett 

Email 

joyfulwit@hotmail.com 

Docket 

E-100 Sub 190 

Message 

We need more solar panels and storage solutions instead of Duke's plans to use fossil fuels and restrict 
residential access to solar power. We have power outages all during the summer in my country 
neighborhood. Solar stations located throughout counties could alleviate this monopoly's stranglehold 
on electricity through their power grid. While they have the money to put some electricity lines 
underground, they prefer to let their CEO make millions while we go without electricity when power lines 
fail during a storm or during other random outages. Not only do we need solar as a remedy to power 
outages, we need solar to offset the carbon and methane emissions that are raising temperatures. 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From:. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patrick McGinnis 
Wednesday, July 24, ·2024 4:09 PM 
Statements 
Statement of Position Submitted by Patrick McGinnis 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Patrick McGinnis 

Email 

pmcginnis629@gmail.com 

Docket 

E-100 Sub 190 

Message 

We need more solar now! 

1 



Grant, Lakisha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 

Dane Bowen I 
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 4:21 PM 
Statements 

Statement of Position Submitted by Dane Bowen 

Statement of Position Submitted 

Name 

Dane Bowen 

Email 

dbowen5@carolina.rr.com 

Docket 

E 100 Sub 190 

Message 

My power bill is 2 x what it was last year. Duke should not be allowed to make gas plants and nuclear 
plants. Only solar plants. We have plenty of sun in NC. don't let them dictate their power plan. 

' 

1 


